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MEMO 
 
TO:  ​ Executive Board 
 
FROM:​ ​Matt McDonald, Director of Human Resources & Business/CSBO 
 
DATE:​     August 6, 2025 
​ ​  
RE:​ ​Public Facility Rate 
 
 
At the meeting of the Illinois Purchased Care Review Board held on Tuesday, July 29th, the Purchased 
Care Review Board approved the following daily rates Mid-Valley: 
  
Mades-Johnstone Center (6101) - $154.70 
Intensive Add-On (1:1) – An additional $157.32 
Mid-Valley Transition Program (6103) - $106.08 
Intensive Add-On (1:1) – An additional $113.92 
 

●​ In SY 2024-25 and 2025-26, the rate calculated and approved by the PCRB will serve as the basis 
for reimbursement for districts placing children at separate public day schools. For the first two 
school years, it is not required that districts or cooperatives bill the sending districts at the PCRB 
calculated rate. 

●​ Districts will capture reimbursement by filing claims for children approved under Fund Code S 
(Separate Public Day School). 

●​ Claim submission will be similar to Fund B (Private Facility). However, districts will be required to 
submit separate regular and summer term claims (if applicable). 

 
Enrollment data for reimbursement claims will be shared with liaisons.  
 


